Mubashir Saleem

Lab Engineer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: mubashir.saleem@rimms.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Mubashir Saleem is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Mubashir Saleem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Telecommunications	2015 - 2019
COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	

Experience

•	
Lab Engineer	2022- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Engineer	2022 - 2022
Lab Engineer	2022 - 2022
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Engineer	2019 - 2022
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
The state of the s	

Awards

Best Project Award	2019

Received best project at Final Year projects competition at Comsats

Bronze Medal